



**LAS VEGAS
CITY COUNCIL**

CAROLYN G. GOODMAN
MAYOR

STEVEN D. ROSS
MAYOR PRO TEM

LOIS TARKANIAN
RICKI Y. BARLOW
STAVROS S. ANTHONY
BOB COFFIN
BOB BEERS

ELIZABETH N. FRETWELL
CITY MANAGER

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER
333 NORTH RANCHO DRIVE
3RD FLOOR
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89106

VOICE 702.229.6301

FAX 702.474.7463

TTY 7-1-1

www.lasvegasnevada.gov



/city of las vegas

May 20, 2015

Mr. Eric J. Louttit
FCLW Vegas, LLC
Terminal Tower 59 Public Square, Suite #1000
Cleveland, Ohio 44113

**RE: EOT-59152 [PRJ-59130] - EXTENSION OF TIME - VACATION
ADMINISTRATIVE CYCLE - MAY 2015**

Dear Mr. Louttit:

Your request for possible action on a request for an Extension of Time of a previously approved Vacation (VAC-30172) TO VACATE AN 80-FOOT WIDE PORTION OF 1ST STREET BETWEEN BONNEVILLE AVENUE AND GARCES AVENUE, Ward 3 (Coffin) [PRJ-59130] has been considered administratively by the Department of Planning staff.

The Department of Planning has administratively **APPROVED** your request subject to the following:

Planning

1. This approval shall expire on 05/06/17, unless another Extension of Time is administratively approved.
2. Conformance to the Conditions of Approval for a Petition to Vacate (VAC-30172) and all other related actions as required by the Department of Planning and the Department of Public Works.

This action by the Department of Planning staff on May 20, 2015 is final unless a written appeal is filed with the Director of the Department of Planning within ten days of the date of this letter.

Sincerely,

Robert T. Summerfield, AICP
Section Manager
Long Planning Division

RTS:clb

cc: Ms. Jolene Granberg-Thompson
VTN Nevada
2727 South Rainbow Boulevard
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146